Ezeanyim, Richard, EMNRD

From: Adam Rankin [AGRankin @ hollandhart.com]
Sent: Tuesday, February 07, 2012 5:54 PM

To: Ezeanyim, Richard, EMNRD

Subiject: RE: Administrative Order PLC-352
Attachments: Lotos Commingling Order PLC-352.pdf
Richard,

I noticed one minor error in the order. The Sand Dunes; Delaware, West Pool is misidentified in the order and should be
Pool Code-53815 not 35815.

| saw that you corrected Bryan's error when he misidentified the Poker Lake; Delaware, East Pool and that it is correctly
referenced in the order as 50388.

Is it possible to file a nunc pro tunc order to get the Sand Dunes Delaware West Pool number correct?

All best,
Adam

Adam G. Rankin
Holland & Hart LLP

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message is confidential and may be privileged. If you believe that this email has been sent to you in
error, please reply to the sender that you received the message in error; then please delete this e-mail. Thank you.

From: Ezeanyim, Richard, EMNRD [mailto:richard.ezeanyim@state.nm.us]
Sent: Tuesday, February 07, 2012 11:55 AM

To: Adam Rankin

Cc: Dade, Randy, EMNRD; jspielma@blm.gov; lirwb@austin.rr.com
Subject: Administrative Order PLC-352

Administrative Order PLC-352 has been issued. Please download a signed copy by COB today. Thank you:

Richard



